heather.nigbur-day@cambourneparishcouncil.gov.uk

From: clerk@cambourneparishcouncil.gov.uk

Sent: 28 September 2020 11:03

To: heather.nigbur-day@cambourneparishcouncil.gov.uk
Subject: FW: Electric cycle! [OFFICIAL]

John Vickery

Cambourne Town Clerk

Town Council Office
Cambourne Community Centre
High Street

Cambourne

CB23 6GW

T 01954 714403
M 07772703967

From: COPPARD, John 7269 <John.Coppard@cambs.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 23 September 2020 10:31

To: John Vickery <clerk@cambourneparishcouncil.gov.uk>

Cc: TAYLOR, Robert 823 <Robert.Taylor@cambs.pnn.police.uk>; STREATER, Rob 322
<Rob.Streater@cambs.pnn.police.uk>; GOURLAY, Rachel 3 <Rachel.Gourlay@cambs.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: Electric cycle! [OFFICIAL]

Hello John,

Can you please ask at your next parish meeting if you ae willing to sell / lend the Police marked Electric
cycle to The Neighbourhood Team based at St.Neots. '

Regards John, Thank you for time we had it, but our area of cover (58 villages and Cambourne Town) and calls for
service in Cambourne Town are low compared to other area’s.

Pcso John Coppard 7269

T:101| M: 0787 2357909

e-mail john.coppard@cambs.pnn.police.uk

Cambourne Police Station| Sackville Way | Great Cambourne | Cambridgeshire | CB23 6EG

Follow: - @SouthCambsCops | Visit: South Cambs Local Policing website or SouthCambsCops.org

For more info please visit our website https://www.contactcambspolice.uk/

Internet e-mail is not to be treated as a secure means of communication. Cambridgeshire Constabulary monitors all
internet e-mail activity and content. This communication is confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. Please
notify the sender if you have received this in error. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the contents may be unlawful.
Opinions expressed in this document may not be official policy.

For more details please see Cambridgeshire Constabulary Privacy Policy
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